Handlong, Amy

From; Gerald Sheehan [gsheehan@beaconsporiscapital.com]
Senft: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:09 AM

To: Moreno, Jean

Subject: FW: Phoenix Coyotes Operating Plan

Aftachments: _ Memerandum to Ed Beasley January 21.doc;

Exhibit_A_-_ Coyotes_Proforma_Cperating_ Plan xls; Exhibit_B_- Coyotes_financial_data. xls

----- Original Message-----

From: Gerald Sheehan [mailto:gsheehan@beaconsportscapital.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 28689 18:55 AM

To: 'Beasley, Ed’

Cc: 'rbillings@beaconsportscapital.com’

Subject: RE: Phoenix Coyotes Cperating Plan

Ed:
See attached for your review.

Best regards,
Gerry

----- Original Message-----
From: Beasley, Ed [mailto:Ed@GLENDALEAZ.com]
. Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2889 7:41 AM
To: Sheehan
Cc: eaconsportscapital.com; gsheehan@beaconsportscapltal com
Subject: RE: Phoenix Coyotes Operating Plan
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From: ! Sheehan [mailto:—
u

Sent: e 1/26/26689 2:33 PM

To: Beasley, Ed .
Cc: rbillings@beaconsportscapital.com; gsheehan@beaconsportscapital.com

Subject: Phoenix Coyotes Operating Flan

Ed:

I am sorry T missed youp ca;l ?Fm§h§:9 _‘ce thls afternocn but I had to



I SOy . , in the
We can also make ves available via conferance call during your meeting to explain
plan in greater detail and address any questions that incur,

I look forward to speaking with you tomorrow.

Best regards,

Gerpry Sheehan N .

*H* eSafe scanned this email for malicious content _ s
¥#% IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders

rensd
A2

B



iy

January 21, 2008
Ed Beasley:

Following up from our meeting of Decembar 12" in Glendale, please find a pro-forma financial and
operating plan (Exhibit A) for the Phoenix Coyotes and Jobing.com arena as well as other data (Exhibit B)
we reviewed during our due diligence exercise at the Team headuarters e have worked extens vety _
over the past severai weeks wvth you and Art Lynch : : PR S :

i T Dellar 1s t “at'turther more extansive due dilf gence )
tsavmgs and new revenue generation.

will idéntify added opp

Since our meeting, we have also had the opportunity to have extended discussions with local area
promoters and venue managers regarding the potential opporiunities to book more events af the arena
particularly concerts, family shows, and non-hockey sporting events. We believe strongly that despite the
high level of local competition, the Jobing.com arena is an attractive, cost competitive venue that under
new management should generate substantially more event dates then is currently being booked at the
arsha,

We would be happy to discuss this plan with you in further detail in person at a convenient time and
location.

Best Regards,

Gerry Sheehan & Rick Billings
Beacon Sports Capital Partners, LLC
1233 Highland Avenus
Needharm, MA 02492
(781 449 4896 Voice

R TR - Ccll

Phoenix Coyotes & Jobing.com Arena Proposed Finaneial Plan
Introduction:

Beacen Sports has been engagead by the City of Glendale as their financial advisor with respect to the
present financial situation with the Phoanix Coyotes and Jobing.com arena. At the City's request, we
spent three days on site reviewing the books and records, major contracts, and operating agreements of
the Coyotes and Arena Management Group ( collectively, the “Company”) and had the opportunity to
interview management principally the Company’s CFO and Controller, Under strict orders from the
National Hockey League and the Company we were unable to take copies of any material. We also
attended a Coyotes home game on December 11 " at the Jobing.com Arena In order to witness the game
day experience and get a better understanding of the team’s fan base as well as the game day
operations, We also aftended a Suns home game the following evening at the US Airways Centre fo
provide a relative benchmark in the greater Phoenix market.

The current Covyotes management team generates the lowest level of local revenue in the NHL and has
the 11™ highest non-player expense base. The current venue management team has recently generated
a range of only 30 to 35 non-hockey events per year. Corisidering the size of the greater Phoénix market
and a new arena in Glandale, even with the high level of competition locally for entertalnment and
sponsor dollars, a new management/oy d :
the operations at the Team and Arena




09 fisca year as the basis for our

operating plan, we have Used the current Company uget ort e 2008
assumptions and recommendations.

Initial Qutline of a Break-Evern Plan

Without assuming any incremental revenue, based upon our initial abservations and analysis, we believe
that the following steps can be underiaken to immediately decrease the current operating shartfall at th%#

Team/Arena operations in Glendale: J‘%{@?
1.} Team and Venue par annum expense reductions from 08/09 budgeted levals- ufa:x
a) The Cayotes' local broadcast rights are held by Fox Broadcasting which has a ten year

deal expiring at the end of the current 08/02 season. At expiration, outsource the ]ocaI broadcast
production costs which would reduce the Team's overall broadcast expenses§
Relative to the rest of the NHL, the Coyotes in 2007-2008 ranked 28t in totallocal oz
revenue genera at year while the NHL average team local broadcast revenue
that year wast

b) Eliminate Ownership expense B/ hich cansists of payments to CEO Jeff
Shumay and non-Company lagal expenses. Mr, Shumay is the ownar's représentative on site.

e) Eliminate Office expensc Giianmaeg- Currently the Team and venue offices are
located off-site in a facility owned by the present owner of the Team at an above market lease
cost. To eliminate this cost, the offices should be moved back to the arena where there is ample
space available to house this staff.

d) Reduce compensation to Wayne Gretzky from 4§ : AR (currently
receiving IR salary as coach of the Team) and eI|m|nate hIS T TR E]
deferred payroll cost and a bonus payment of 75 basis points of total Team revénues.

e) _Reduce business, operations, and game day expensas at the Arena and Team byQHEER

SR Our observations are that the Team and arana operations are overstaffed, they under
deliver, and present a mediocre game day experience, As an axample of this, the Team has the
2nd highest marketing budget in the NHL a (iR he League average |Mbut
generates the loweast level of local revenue in the League.

f) Reduce non-player costs in Hockey operations by« SSEEREEERR- Of the $62.0 in hockey
operations expenses, actual player payroll is only -2hd loWwest In the NHL and at the
minimum allowed under the NHL Collective Bargaining Ag gam operating costs as
defined by the NHL are the 4th highestin the L j while the League average
is $12.78. It should be noted that Gretzky’ s_oachi g galary is included in these
numbers,

Total potential reduction in budgeted Team and Arena per annum expenses“




We believe the expense reductions heing proposed can be made without affecting the on ice
performance of the Team, the experlence of the fans at the games, the Team and Arena’s current
revenue results, or the overall service provided to sponsors, suite-holders, and fans.

3.) Revenue Opportunities: Aside from making additional expense cuts beyond the levels notated
above, in order for this enterprise to obtain break even operations, new management must look to
generate additional revenue at the arena which we belisve is possihle to achieve over time. The greater
Phoenix market is the 11™ largest in the US, is growing, and has very attractive demographics. The
building is new and state of the art, is reporied to be cost competitive with other area sporis venues, and
has an attractive long term lease with the City of Glendale. While the overall [ocal market is competitive
for sponsors, suite holders, and entertainment spending, the revenue generated in local hockey
operations in Glendale is the lowest in the NHL even with the lowest average ticket price in the League.
We believe that there exists ample available revenue inventory { suites, club seats, tickets, non-hockey
event dates, sponsorships, signage, efc) at the arena to market and believe under naw management
combined with a competitive hockey team substantial improvement can be made on the Team and Arena
current revenue levels. The opportunities identified for revenue improvement at the Team and Arena are

in the following revenue categories:

a) Local broadcasting Revenue- The current local media agreement with Fox Broadcasting
expires at the end of the current 2008-2009 season. The agreement with Fox was entered into
ten years ago while the Coyotes were playing at the America West Arena, They have since
moved into a more production friendly venue built specifically for hockey. Furthermors, over the
past ten years, the value of sporis broadcasting rights has grown dramatically. Even with the
present difficult economic environment and the relatively poor ratings for Coyotes games on
cable, we believe that the new owners of the Team will have the opportunity to substantially
increase local hroadcast revenue when the Fox agresment expires next May. The Team has
several options to explore to increase local broadcast revenue: bid out the local rights to a variety
of media providers; joint venture a new network with anothef local sports Team or Teams, or;
develop their owp media outlet. Considering the size of the media market in the greater Phoenix
area, a new mankgement team should be able to generate higher annual contractual broadcast
revenue than the i BB Team presently receives, which ranks it 28" in the NHL in this
revenue category. The average per Teéam local broadcast revenue in the NHL is SRS

%, peryear.




d)

: S T , k. Thearenahasboo ed eween and35
non- hockey dates per year over the Iast three years Prefiminary due diligence was performed by
Beacon Sports with individuals in the entertainment business who are familiar with the arena and
the local greater Phoenix market. These discussions would indicate that under new management
and with mere aggressive marketing, the arena is in a position to generate more non-hockey
events than are currently being booked. The building is new, well regarded in the industry, and is
very cost competitive with the other venues in the market. Market sources believe that over time
and under new management, the arena could generate on a yearly basis 10 to 12 non-hockey
event dates (ASU sports, college hockey and basketball fournaments, local and regional high
schools sporis, rodeos, etc.), 25 concert dates including religious/Christian shows, and 25 family
shows. Combined with the existing 44 hockey dates, these additional events would bring total
dates hooked at the arena to the range of 104 to 108 per year which would be considered an
average performing venue based on naticnal results of similar sized venues with one major
sports tenant. Aslde from the revenue to the arena generated by these added events, this
increased activity should alsc have a positive impact on generating additional sponsorship and
suite revenue as well as in improving the arena’s concessions split with the concessionaire,

ARAMARK, 4

Additional Suite Sales: There are 89 suites at Jobing.com arena of which 9 are assigned to be
rented out for individual games/events and 5 are complimentary; one each is available to the
owner and the teamn, two are available to the City of Glendale, and one is available to Kubota
Golf. Of the remaining 75 suites for sale 46 5 of them are teased and 28.5 are available for future
sale. Currently, suite pricing ranges from GRESREE Ry Cr annum-and include tickets for
all events held at the arepa. Of the 46.5 suites plesently leased, 6 are leased to current players
and team management and 7.5 are leased to firms with major sponsorship or other business with

P leaving 33 leased to the general corporate community In

‘ Jespite the high level of local suite inventory, the general
corporate market should be able to support suite lease sales greater than 33. The Jobing.com
arena is a new, state of the art venue and the price of entertaining clients at the suites at the
arena relative to other sports venues in the market provides a real cost advantage to its [essees.
Of note, when reviewing the arena’s list of current suite holders, there appeared to be few
professional service providers on it including lecal law firms and accountants, banks and finance
companies, medical and insurance companias, and the regions major employers all of whom tend
to be the target market for selling suites at most venues, With an enhanced event schedule and a
competitive Team, new management should be able to generate additional incremental revenue
from suite sales over time.

Increase in Sponsorghip/Advertising Sales: According to Team officlals, there is
approximataty n unscld available sponsorship inventory for the Team and the Arena.
From our on site viSIy there appears to be sponsorship opportunities in game day promotions,
arena signage partlcularfy on the outside of the building, charity events suctt as golf outings,
media (television, radic and internet), and print (tickets, programs and medja guide). Obviously,
sponsors/advertisers will be more attracted If the venue is able book more avents as outlined in

item (b).

Increase in Ticket Sales: The Coyotes ranks 30" in the NHL in sales of season tickets and 29"
in single game attendance even though they maintain the lowest average ticket price in the NHL
he Team appears to have a small but loyal core fan base with a demographic that is



largely blue collar. The product needs to be creatively remarketed to attract the casual fan-
families, young professionals, and the corporate entertainment market- with a better game day
experience, better parking arrangements and more affordable price points, Ticket sales and
resultmg per cap spending should also increase with betier on ice performance by the team whlch
is currenﬂy tak;ng plac:e as ewdent by lts attendance fi gures through December 23r RS

Broadcasting; or NHL Enterprise agreements to dete{mme |f add4tional incremental revenue would
oe avallable to the Teami in the future under these agreements.
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Coyotes Hockey, LLC - Financials
v[-’ro-form-a Breakeven Plan
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Confidential Propriety Information




Coyotes Hockey, LLC - Financlals
Pro-forma Breakeven Flan
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Phoenix Coyotes Arena Management
Financials 2006 - 2008
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Phaenix Coyotes Arena Management
Financials 2006 - 2008
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Coyotes Hockey, LLC - Financiats
Projected 2008 - 2009 Budget
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Coyotes Hockey, LLC - Financials
Projected 2008 - 2009 Budget

REDACTED
Confidential Propriety Information
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2007 - 2008 Prefiminary Report
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HRR/URO
2006 - 2007 Season Report
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.Gate Receipts Paid Admissions Report Surnmary
Comparables for the October 4 through November 15

REDACTED
Confidential Propriety Information




Aramark Concession Information
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Confidential Propriety Information
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Local TV Fok Cdﬁfrac_:t NHLBroadcastmg
Revenue
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Suite Holders
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Player Commitments Contract Obligations
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Handlong, Amy

From: Gerald Sheehan [gsheehan@beaconsportscapital.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 1:24 PM

To: Beasley, Ed; Lynch, Art

Cc: Richard Billings; tthhocking@msn.com

Subject: Beacon Sports Follow-up to January 29 Meeting

Ed & Art:

It was a pleasure meeting with both of you again last week and we appreciate your efforts in arranging the meeting with
Coyotes management and ownership as well as Tom Hocking. We thought it would be helpful for us to share with you
our impressions of the meeting as well as our recommendations with regard to next steps as follows:

Administrative Office Lease - During our review last December team management mdlcated on numerous occastons
that the rent for team offic space at Wes ate is $2~n7 i t i

Gretzky Obligations - 'Iljr_seu_ss further the restructuring of fhe Wayrie Gretzky Service Contract on terms commensurate
to our recommendation.

@fgadc ting::{he‘tea




- Non:Hockey Events - RSNSESNESRS R e T Management
indicated that the Phoenix area is extremely competitive to attract non hockey events il e

N Overail based upon ourﬁndengs and feedback from sources in the market we contnue to
beheve that arena can attract more events.

Sponsorshnp/Sunte Revenue —Need to discuss mare in-depth with management what steps are being taken to mcrease
»reVenue in these areas. #%

\A{e would be happy to discuss this with you in further detail and are available to follow-up again with you, Coyotes :
management and ownership in Glendale at your earliest convenience, 5 ﬁ“

Best regards,

Gerry & Rick
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Handlong, Amy

From:; rbillings [rbillings@beaconsportscapital.com]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2009 2:48 PM :

To: Beasley, Ed; Lynch, Art; Moreno, Jean

Cc: gsheehan@beaconsportscapital.com

Subject: RE: Beacon Sports Follow-up to January 29 Meeting
Ed:

We are glad your discussions continue with Mr. Reinsdorf and are hopeful for a positive result for the City. Our
prospective individual will let us know of the level of his interest early next week but he has expressed continued concem
about what he reads in the news about this transaction and we, of course, have not disclosed any material to him other
than we are representing the City of Glendale in this transaction.

We would like to discuss this further 8o as the parties are better prepared to adequately address i mqurres from our
prospect afid others.

Again, we Msh you continued success in moving your discussions forward with Mr. Reinsdorf. if there s any way we can
be of assistance, please do not hesitate to call.

Best

Rick & Gerry

From Moreno, Jean [mailto:JMorenc@GLENDALEAZ, com] On Behalf Of Beasley, Ed
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 3:52 PM

To: Gera%d Sheehan, Bedsley, Ed; Lynch, Art

Cc: chhard Bs&%mgs

Subject RE: Beacon Sparts Follow- -up to January 29 Meeting.

We are in discussions with Mr. Reinsdorf, we will et you know. Please advise on the prospect
which you said you were discussing this issue with.

From. Gerald Sheehan [mallto gsheehan@beaconsportscaprtal com]
Sent: Frrday, February 06, 2009 12:09 PM
To. Beas[ey, Ed; Lynch, Art’

Ce: Richard Brilmgs
Subject' RE: Beacon Sports Follow-up to January 29 Meetmg

Ed & Art:

There are multiple reports in the medra today that Jefry | Remsdorf rnformed Gary Bettman that he isno Ionger
interested in purchasing the Coyotes. Have you had any communrcatl elther from Jerry or Bettman regardrng

this?




 Gerry - S

- - .

From: Gerald Sheshan [mailto:gsheehan@beaconspertscapital.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 3:24 PM

To: 'Beasley, Ed'; 'art@glendaleaz.com'

Cc: Richard Billings (rbillings@beaconsportscapital.com); 'thocking@msn.com’
Subject: Beacon Sports Follow-up to January 29 Meeting

Ed & Art:

It was a pleasure meeting with both of you again last week and we appreciate your efforts in arranging the
meeting with Coyotes management and ownership as well as Tom Hocking. We thought it would be helpful for
us to share with you our impressions of the meeting as well as our recommendations with regard to next steps
as follows:




OVerall, based upon our findings and feedback from sources in the market we continue to believe that arena can
attract more events.

Sponsorship/Suite Revenue — Need to discuss more in-depth with management what steps are being taken to
increase revenue in these areas.

We would be happy to discuss this with you in further detail and are available to follow-up again with you,
Coyotes management and ownership in Glendale at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,
Gerry & Rick



EDBEASLEY . GLEI \H;%Lh

CITY MANAGER

April 15,2009

John Kaites

Public Policy Partners
917 W. McDowell Road
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Dear John:

Included with this letter are documents strictly for your information and consideration only
regardmg detazl related to current TEVENUE Sources for the Nat1ona1 Hockey League teams and

; i " ,." £ASC TrCat tis T ormatzon a5 Mg B
entia and propnetary, it is not intended for any secondary dissemination.

We would be happy to meet and discuss this with you further. Please feel free to giveme a call
after you have had an opportunity to review the information.

Sincerely,

i

Ed Beasley
City Manager

EB/jrm
Enclosures (3)

CC:  Art Lynch, Deputy City Manager

City of Glendzle
Municipal Complex = 5850 West Glendale Avanue = Glendale, Arizona 35301-2588 » (623) 930-2870




Phoenix Coyotes & Jobing.com Arena Proposed Financial Plan
Intredustion:

Beacon Spotts has been engaged by the City of Glendale as their financiat advisor with
respect to the present financtal situation with the Phoenix Coyotes and Jobing.com
arena. Af the City's request, we spent three days on site reviewing the books and
records, rmajor contrasts, and operating agreements of the Coyotes and Arena
Management Group { eollectively, the “Company”) and had the opportunity to interview
management principally the Company's CFO and Controller. Under strict orders from
the National Hockey League and the Company we were unable to take copies of any
material. We also attended a Coyotes home game on December 11" at the Jobing.com
Arana in order to witness the game day experience and get a better understanding of
the team’s fan base as well as the game day operations. We also aflended a Suns
home game the following evening at the US Airways Centre to provide a relative
benchimark in the greater Phoenix market.

The current Coyoies management team generates the lowest fevel of local revenue in
the NHL and has the 11" highest non-player expense base. The current venue
management team has recently generated a range of only 30 to 35 non-hockey events
per yeat. Considering the size of the greater Phoenix market and a new arena in
Glendale, even with the high level of competition locally for entertainment and sponsor
dollarsg, a new management;’ownershto team should be ab e to xmm@dlate and

and recommendations.
initial Qutline of a Break-Even Plan

Without assuming any incremental revenue a new management should be able fo
generate (added nonh-hockey events, increased arena and team spensorship sales, an
increase in suite, club seat, and ticket revenue, etc.}, based ort our initial observations
and analysis, we believe that the folfowing steps car be undertaken by new ownership
to immediately decrease the current operating shortfall at the Team/Arena operations in

Glendale:
1. Team and Venue per annum expense reductions from 08/08 budgeted levels.

a. The Coyotes' local broadcast rights are held by Fox Broadcasting which has
a ten year deal expiring at the end of the current 08/09 season. At expiration,
outsource the local broadeast production costs which would reduce the
Team's overall broadeast expenses (IR <'ative to the rest of the
NHL, the Coyotes in 2007-2008 ranked 28th in total local broadeast revenue

Page 1 of 8




owner’s representative on site.

Eliminate Office expense- Currentiy the Team and venue
offices are located off-site in a "aany owned by the present owner of the
Team at an.above market lease cost. To eliminate this cost, the offices

~ should be moved back to the arena where there is ample space available to’

house this staff.

Reduce compensatlonto Wayne Gretzky from (T

basls pomtsotal Team revenue.

Reduce busmess oeratlons and game day expenses at the Arena and

lowest in the NHL and at the mlmmum allowed under the NHL Coliectlve
Bargaining Agreement. Team opera’f g costs as defined by the NHL are the
4th highest in the League atSS I
$12.78. It should be noted that Gretzky
included in these numbers,

[} coaching salary is

Total potential reductlon in budgeted Team and Arena per annum
expenses JEEE 5 :

Page 2 of 8




We believe the expense reductions being proposed can be mad.g without affecting
the on ice performance gf the Team, ithe experience of the fans at tha games, the
Team and Afena’s curiént revenue resuits, or the overall service provided to

sponsors, suite-holders, and fans

-

. Revenue Opportunities: Aside from making additional expense cuts"beyond the
levels notated above, in order for this enterprise to obtain break evenoperations®
new management must [ook to generate new revenue at the arena which we believe
is possible to achieve over time. The greater Phoenix markst is the 11" largest in the
US, is growing, and has very attractivé demdfgraphits. The bujlding is new and state
of the art, is reported to be cost competitive with other area sﬁ‘orts venues, and has
an atlractive long term lease with the City of Glendale. While the overall local market
is competitive for sponsors, suit holders, and entertainment sgending, the revenue
generated in local hgckey operations in Glendale is the lowest in the NHL even with
the lowest average fikket price in the League. We believe that there exists ample
available revenue inventory { suites, club seats, tickets, non-hockey event dates,
sponsorships, signage, etc) at the arena to market and believe under new
management combined with a competitive hockey team substantial improvement
can be made on the Team and Arena current revenue levels. The opportunities
identified for revenue improvement at the Team and Arena are in the following
revenue categories:

a. Local broadcasting Revenue- The current local media agreement with Fox
Broadcasting expires at the end of the current 2008-2009 seascn. The
agreement with Fox was entered into ten years ago while the Coyotes were
playing at the America West Arena. They have since moved into a more
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production friendly venue built specifically for hockey. Furthermore, over the
past ten years, the value of sports broadcasting rights has grown
dramatically. Even with the present difficult economic environment and the
relatively poor ratings for Coyotes games on cable, we believe that the new
owners of the Team will have the opportunity to substantially increase local
broadcast revenue when the Fox agreement expires next May. The Team has
several options to explore to increase local broadcast revenue: bid out the
local rights to a variety of media providers; joint venture a new network with
another local sports Team or Teams, or; develop their own media outlet.
Considering the size of the media market in the greater Phoenix area, a new
management team should be able to generate higher annual contractual
broadcast revenue than thei the Team presently receives, which
ranks it 28th in the NHL in this revenue ca . The average per Team local
broadcast revenue in the NHL is§ SIS Dcryear.

o e d be’cween 30 and 35 non- hockey dates
per year over the last three years. Preliminary due diligence was performed
by Beacon Sports with individuals in the entertainment business who are
familiar with the arena and the iocal greater Phoenix market. These
discussions would indicate that under new management and with more
aggressive marketing, the arena is in a position to generate more non-hockey
events than are currently being booked. The building is new, well regarded in
the industry, and is very cost competitive with the other venues in the market.
Market sources believe that over time and under new management, the arena
could generate on a yearly basis 10 to 12 non-hockey event dates (ASU
sporis, college hockey and basketball tournaments, local and regionat high
schools sports, rodeos, etc.}, 25 concert dates including religious/Christian
shows, and 25 family shows. Combined with the existing 44 hockey dates,
these additional events would bring total dates booked at the arena to the
range of 104 to 108 per year which would be considered an average
performing venue based on national results of similar sized venues with one
major sports tenant. Aside from the revenue to the arena generated by these
added svents, this increased activity should also have a positive impact on

' generating additional sponsorship and suite revenue as well as in improving

the arena’s concessions split with the concessionaire, ARAMARK.

. Additional Suite Sales; There are 89 suites at Jobing.com arena of which 9

are assigned to be rented out for individual games/events and § are
complimentary. one each is available to the owner and the team, two are
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available to the City of Glendale, and one is available to Kubota Golf. Of the
remaining 75 suites for sale 46,5 of them are leased and 28, 5 are avallable :
for future sale. Currently, suite pricing ranges from [ g
annum and include tickets for all events held at the arena. O
presently leased, 6 are leased to current players and team management and
7.5 are leased to firms with major sponsorship or other busi 288 with th -
arena or Team JEERNS BRI

t0 the genera% corporafe commumty in the greater F’hoemx[@ienda!e area.
Despite the high level of Idcal suite inventory, the general corporate market
should be able to support suite lease sales greater than 33. The Jobing.com
arena is a new, state of the art venue and the price of entertaining cliénts at
the suites at the arena relative fo other sports venues in the market provides
a real cost advantage to its lessees. Of note, when reviewing the arena's list
of current suite holders, there appeared to be few professional service
providers on it including local law firms and accountants, banks and finance
companies, medical and insurance companies, and the regions major
employers all of whom tend to be the target market for selling suites at most
venues, With an enhanced event schedule and a. competitive Team, new
management should be able to generate additional incremental revenue from
suite sales over time.

. Increase in Sponsorshlp/Advemsmg Sales; According to Team officials, there
is approximately SERSERREER In UNsOld available sponsorship inventory for the
Team and the Arena. From our on site visit, there appears to be sponsorship
opportunities in game day promotions, arena signage particularly on the
outside of the building, charity events such as golf outings, media (television,
radio and internet), and print (tickets, programs and media guide).Obviousiy,
sponsors/advertisers will be more attracted if the venue is able book more
events as outlined in item (b).

. Increase in Ticket Sales: The Coyotes ranks 30th in the NHL in sales of
season tickets and 29th in single game attendance even though they maintain
the lowest average ticket price in the NHL The Team appears to have

a small but loyal core fan base with a demographic that is largely blue colfar.
The product needs to be creatively remarketed. to attract the casual fan-
families, young professionals, and the corporate entertainment market- with a
better game day experience, befter parking arrangements, and more
affordable price points. Ticket sales and resulting per cap spending shouid
also increase with better on ice performance by the team-which is curreptly
aking place as evident by its attendance figures through December 23rd.
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S L AT Of note durmg our due d;hgence we were notglven the
opportunlty to rev»ew the NHL Revenue Sharing, NHL Broadcasting, or NHL Enterprise
agreements to determine if additional incremental revenue would be available to the
Team in the future under these agreements.

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED , REDACTED



REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED



REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
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. ED BEASLEY e ey -
5T MARAGER C:LENE;%L;:

st T

Janwary 8, 2009

Mr, Gary Bettman
Commissioner

National Hoekey League
1185 Avenue of the Americas
New York, WY 10036

Dear Gary:
Attached is the document we had discussed which provides a break-gven scenario for

consideration of sale & acqmsmon. We buhwe thxs proposal cou!d meet the cs(pcctatz(ms ofa
rospeuiwe buyer : ' ‘ . )

Asalways, thss I3 a draft proposal for conmderauon. Any tnal or
detailed proposal that includes the city's participation is subjest to discussion and couneil
approval.

Sincerely, /
(:;;,"/ 1:);‘&'-41'
V)
[ A

Ty
Ed Beasley
City Manager

EB/Arm

Enclosure: Draft Proposal

G”y o Glendaia
Momcmal Compiax » 5850 ’F'_u 'C‘:':F‘P.J.'Ja"’ Averiys » \.iﬂfcc;a e, Angona BR304Y. 2590 « (523) 93G-2870




Emails Klein Sent.txt

From: Tindall, Craig

sent: Fr1day, June 26 2009 11:44 am
To: 'Klein, Adam R.'
Attachments: westgate ipg

Craig p. Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

From: Tindall, Craig
Sent: Tuesday, June 23 2009 9:25 AM

To!: 'Klein, Adam R,
Subject: RE: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

From: Klein, Adam R. [maﬂto'm
Sant: TUesday, June 23, 2009

To: Tindall, Craig

Ce: John Kaites
Subject: RE: Ema11 me with your ce11 if you want to talk about your dchedule

ADAM R. KLEIN
Partner
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

page 1



Emails Klein Sent.txt

525 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693
p / RN - / (312) 577-8739

Wmaﬂto SR - /v kattenlaw. com
<htip://www. kattenlaw. com/>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:29 M

To: Klein, Adam R.
Subject: RE: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

From: Klein, Adam R. [mailtos
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 5:54 AM
To:

SRR . .
cc: Sieﬁeri John P.; Tindall, Craig; SRR ANNEREENNEENEEENN ;

Subject: Re: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Question for you in light of revised schedule -- (i) can we submit an APA on July 24
deadline that is contingent upon working out a deal with the city (ie, will that
still be deemed a qualified bid) and (ii) if we can submit a contingent bid, is
there a limit on how long we can take to work out a deal with the city (i.e., does
the deal have to be agreed upon by the sale hearing)? This all impacts how long we

have to sign a hinding deal with the city and whether such timeline is achievable

Adam R. Klein
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

e e e e . e e v = e e Tk i T e o - -

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the
Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of aveiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

From: Baldiga, william R. (umieiian,

To: Klein, Adam R.
Sent: Tue Jun 23 06:37:44 2009
Subject: RE: Email me with your cell if you want %o talk ahout your dchedule

well ou heard that I could not get any more time, and
we almost ended up back to a dual track process, ‘
Perhaps we couid talk when you
’ page 2



Emails Klein Sent.txt
have a moment as to the timeline that was imposed and what exactly the City and your
group should expect as far as the process going forward with this judge.
Specifically, one item I'd like to talk thru . R

william R. Baldiga

From: Klein, Adam R. [mai]lto:Quunmmman

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 7:18 PM
To: Baldiga, william R.
Subject: Re: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Submitting a qualified bid (definitive APA) by July 24 is going to be cutting it _
awfully close given all we have to do -- any cushion would be good if we can get it
Adam R, Klein

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the
Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

From: Baldiga, william R. { SRR

To: Klein, Adam R.
Sent: Mon Jun_22 18:04:47 2009
Subject: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

< e ur ) Fa oda o] 3 s ot » e =ba e e ate o] la ala ofe o wlar In fe ode Tu ala e ala e o ole Ja o
EER LA L TP P P AT R T o T P ol AR D L T R AR R e e R e R e N e T P R L

IRS Circular 230 bisclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations
governing tax practice, we inform you thaty

Apy U.S. tax advice contained in this communication {(including attachments) was not
written to be used for and cannot be used for (i) ?urposes of avoiding any tax
related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,
marketing or recommending to another party of any transaction or matter addressed

herein.

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and

confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the

individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the

above-pamed intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy

or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have receive

this communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if
Page 3



L Emails Klein Sent.txt L
dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication
immediately without making any copy or distribution.

o e s o o o 1y Ta S ofp <X s A S e e e ERERCA. ERON e o oS e < o o 2 o T o e wtp de ol o o ot 2
LR e R T PR T E LT L e R R T R e S L S R R R B R R R R LT R B R R e L T D R B X e

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

COP:.IFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: . .. . .
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
-disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the

original message without making any copies.

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Il1Tinois limited Tiability )
partnership that has elected to be governed by the I11inois Uniform Partnership Act

(1997).

! 2 e o e oda e s ifu s T ahi ofe e Lol s ify 2T e o /3 R R T S TN fa o ola oL /3 P T R T R e At e PR L PR, ra Jo I te Ju S ol T o
GE A R R T A R L TR E A D R R b R i S R R R VL R R R S R T R B R R R R L R T e R

IRS Circular 230 bisclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations
governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not

written to be used for and cannot be used for (i) purposes of avoiding any tax

related penalties that may be jmposed under rFederal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,

ﬁarkgting or recommending to another party of any transaction or matter addressed
erein.

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and
confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the
above-named intended recipient, you are hereb¥ notified that any dissemination, copy
or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if
dialing from outside the Us, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication
immediately without making any cepy or distribution.

a =Ta .l Fa aln a ol [ » 73 f 4 o o ofa uta tm ots o P o ate af s ! P atn e ufa . wtaals
R LT R LT R T LE PP TR B R L L T b R b o o B R D F g B R A A R L e e E AR

—— em e e k= o e e e b= em e e e o e e e A mm e e e e = o e e o e = e e o A e = —

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom
they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the '
message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender,except where the sender
specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. .
Message scanning was performed by Websense e-mail security software and virus

. Page 4



. Emails Klein Sent.txt
detection software.

From: Tindall, Craig

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 B:29 AM

To: 'Klein, adam R.'

Subject: RE: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Adam: Has anyonhe on your team begin discussions with the Ellman Group? That will
be necessary with the structure under discussion. Craig

From: Klein, Adam R. [ma'i'lto:m
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 53 M

To:

Cc: Sieger, Jol!n P.; Tm!a”, Craig; GHENEERA; ST

Subject: RrRe:; Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Question for you in light of revised schedule -- (i) can we submit an APA on July 24
deadline that is contijngent upon working out a deal with the city (ie, will that
sti11 be deemed a qualified bid) and (ii) if we can submit a contingent bid, is
there a Timit on how long we can take to work out a deal with the city (i.e., does
the deal have to be agreed upon by the sale hearing)? This all impacts how Tong_we
have to sign a binding deal with the city and whether such timeline is achjevable

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

From: Baldiga, William R. <SRN

To: Klein, Adam R.
Sent: Tue Jun 23 06:37:44 2009
Subject: RE; Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

well, you heard that I could not get any more time, and-
we almost ended up back to a dual track process, o R
Perhaps we could talk when you
ave a moment as to the timeline that was imposed and what exactly the City and your
group should expect as far as the process going forward with this judge.
Specifically, one item I'd Tike to talk thru i

pPage 5
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willdiam R. Baldiga

From: Klein, Adam R. [maﬂto:_
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 7: PM

To: Baldiga, william R. .
Subject: Re: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Submitting a qualified bid (definitive APA) by July 24 is going to be cutting it
awfully c?ose given all we have to do -- any cushion would be good if we can get 1t
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
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer Tor the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

From saldiga, willian <.\

To: Klein, Adam R.

Sent: Mon Jun 22 18:04:47 2009

Subject: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

A 3 A Wl e ol afe o ota oo o ke ofu e ale o ok ke i ol e oTa o o ohe Fu e oo fu T oo b el
ek A T e L R R VR R R E AR R B ol B B A R R R R R T R e R R e Rk SR

IRS Circular 230 pisclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations
governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication {incTuding attachments) was not

written to be used for and cannot be used for (i) eurposes of avoiding any tax
related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,

markgtﬁng or recommending to another party of any transaction or matter addressed
erein.

The information contained in this electronic message may be Tegally priviieged and
confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the
above-named intended recipient, you are hereb¥ notified that any dissemination, copy
or disclosure of this communication is strictiy prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if
dialing from outside the us, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication
immediately without making any copy or distribution.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnn

*
3
3%
*
w
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Emails Klein Sent.txt
CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the |
Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: : o o
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not_the intended recipient, you are
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

NOTIFICATION: Kaften Muchin Rosenman LLP is an ITTinois Timited Tiability .
partnership that has elected to be governed by the I11inois Uniform Partnership Act

(1997).

e o te ofa o ota L Sy ot oS a e afa ofe aha ot ole ule ot ola ol ol oy oo oo ol ot ol aba ofa e afe 2T o o oTe o oy
g b B E s P B R R P A R TR LS P o B R TR R e e R R B R e R R S

IRS Circular 230 pisclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations
governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not

written to be used for and cannot be used for (i) purposes of avoiding any tax |
related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,

Earkgting or recommending to another party of any transaction or matter addressed
erein,

The jnformation contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and
confidentjal under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the
above~named ntended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy
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

Al e T ot e o . ' s e ol o 2 A R, t e o 3 Blehdh kR
ER e T L D R L R R R T R T AU R R R A TR R T R R R A T R A R LR B R L R R R R e e R

From: Tindall, craig

Sent:  Monday, May 04, 2009 3:42 pPM

To: 'Klein, Adam R.'

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

How about this:

a. Further, the Group agrees to indemnify, defend and held harmless City from
any c¢laims, actions, lawsuits, or an¥ other controversy or remedy, in whatever form,
that arises from the failure to comply with the request for information and the laws
pertaining to public records, including defending City in any legal action and
payment of any penalties or judgments related to a claim for_nondisclosure of the
Propriety Information and which is not part of another underlying proceeding that 15
related to gross negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

Page 7
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From: Klein, Adam R. [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:37 PM

To: Tindall, Craig .

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

yep

ADAM R. KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5463 f / (312) 577-8739 _

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://www.kattenlaw.com/> . '

From: Tindall, Craig [mailto:CTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

Got it. Makes sense. cCan we except from the exclusion an assert of wroquofng for
failure to disclosure? otherwise, we defeat the purpose of the indemnification.

From: Klein, Adam R, [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Tindall, craig

Cc: John Kaites

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

SEE BELOW IN ALL CAPS --THANKS FOR QUICK RESPONSE

ADAM R. KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 £ / (312) 577-8739 _

adam.klein@kattenlaw,com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com

<http://www,. kattenlaw.com/>

Page &
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From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindal 1@GLENDALEAZ. com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:23 PM

To: Klein, adam R,

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

This generally looks good. we normally request that information be marked, but
under these circumstances, I sure those here will be file with removing that.
Qgestion about what is now para. 3. What were you thinking about with the addition
of:

« to the extent the request is not part of an underlying Erocgeding related to gross
negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

We may be fine, just wanted your thoughts on the how you see this addition working
and what you protecting against with this language. I'm sure it’s probably fine,
but if we‘fa1? to disclose under the Public Records Law (to which there is a
judicially-created exception for nondisclosure when in the bast interests of the
city, such as during negotiations) an asserted violation could be charactarized as
“willful misconduct,” I suppose.  JUST TRYING TO MAKE SURE THE GROUP IS NOT
INDEMNIFYING THE CITY IF THE REASON THE CITY HAS TO DISCLOSE THE PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION IS BECAUSE IT IS PARTY TO A PROCEEDING ALLEGING THAT THE CITY ENGAGED IN

WRONGDOING

Also, just so you know, if we were faced with a public records reguest, we could
protact disclosure during negotiatjons. “Best dnterests" arguments tend to run out

when negotiations are concluded, alth

vp rE e

From: Klein, Adam R. [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:53 pM

To: Tindall, craig

Cc: John Kaites '

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

Craig -- please find attached a clean and redline of the nondisclosure Agreement
(marked against the version you sent us). Feel free to contact me with any
guestions -~ otherwise Kaites is ready to execute

Hope all is well anhd look forward to hopefully working together again.

Page 9
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ADAM R. KLEIN
Partner
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP
525 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693
p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739 .
adam, klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://ww.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, Craig [mailto:cCTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:43 PMm

To: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all is well. Attached is the city’s standard non-disclosure agreement.
While this is a standard agreement, let me know if you'd 1ike any changes. Thanks,

Craig p. Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

i

— — e e e e e am m —m —a — — — w —w —m m — e e e e - — — —

—— e e e —

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom . ,

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the o

message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender, except where the sender .

specities them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. i
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: . o L

This electronic mail message and apy attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the jndividual or entity to whom it is addressed and may

contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
Page 10 -



Emails Klein Sent.txt o
disclosure upder applicable Tlaw. If you are not_the intended recipient, you are
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

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an I1linois Tlimited liability )
partnership that has elected to be governed by the I11incis Uniform Partnership Act

(1997).

— P T T T e i i

e i e

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom o )

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the L

message. Any views expressed in this message are these of the individual

sender, except where the sender .

specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. )
Message scanning was performed by websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software. ‘

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom . )

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

specifies them to be the views of the city of Glendale Arizona. .
Message scanning was performed by Websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software.

From: Tindall, craig

Sent:  Monday, May 04, 2009 3:37 PM

To: 'Klein, Adam R.' ‘
Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

Got it. Makes sense. Can we except from the exclusion an assert of wrongdoing for
failure to disclosure? otherwise, we defeat the purpose of the indemnification.

From: Klein, Adam R, [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May-04, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Tindall, craig

Cc: John Kaites

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

Page 11
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SEE BELOW IN ALL CAPS --THANKS FOR QUICK RESPONSE

ADAM R. KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739 .

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://www.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindall@GLENDALEAZ. com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2003 5:23 PM.

To: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

This generally Tooks good. we normally request that information be marked, but
under these circumstances, I sure those here will be file with removing thdat.
Qgestion about what is now para. 3. Wwhat were you thinking about with the addition
of:

y to the extent the request is not part of an underlying proceeding related to gross
negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

We may be fine, just wanted your thoughts on the how you see this addition working
and what you protecting against with this language. I'm sure it’s Erobab]y fine,
but if we faiq to disclose under the Public Records Law (to which there is a
judicially-created exception for nondisclosure when in the best interests of the
city, sucK as during negotiations) an asserted violation could be characterized as
“willful misconduct,” I suppose. JUST TRYING TO MAKE SURE THE GROUP IS NOT
INDEMNIFYING THE CITY IF THE REASON THE CITY HAS TQO DISCLOSE THE PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION IS BECAUSE IT IS PARTY TO A PROCEEDING ALLEGING THAT THE CITY ENGAGED IN
WRONGDOING

Also, just so you know, if we were faced

< with a public records request, we could
protect disclosure during negotiations. i : ' . ' -
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From: Klein, Adam R. [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:53 PM
To: Tindall, Craig
Cc: John Kattes
Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

Craig -- please find attached a clean and redljne of the nondisclosure Agreement
(marked against the version you sent us). Feel Tree to contact me with any
guestions -- otherwise Kaites is ready to execute

Hope all is well and look forward to hopefully working together again.

ADAM R. KLEIN
Partner
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP '
525 %.1Monroe ?treeg 5 Eg1§§gg%7157g8661—3693
312) 902-5469 -
gdém.kTe%n@katten]aw.com <mailto;adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://waw.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:Crindal1@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Klein, Adam R. :

Subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all is well. Attached is the city’s‘stand§rd non-disclosure agreemeEt.
While this is a standard agreement, let me know if you'd like any changes. Thanks,

Craig D. Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom . o .
they are addressed,yif you have received this email in error please delete it and

Paga 13
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notify the sender of the .
message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender,except where the sander
specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. )
Message scanning was performed by Websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software,

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for
the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it js addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may be subject to legal raestriction or sanction. Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the

original massage without making any copies.

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Illinois Timited Tiability .
partnership that has elected to be governed by the I11inois Uniform Partnership Act

(1997).

This emajl and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the

message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender,except where the sender

specities them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona,

Message scanning was performed hy websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software.

From: Tindall, Craig

Sent:  Monday, May 04, 2009 3:23 PM

To: 'Klein, Adam R,'

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

This generally looks good. we normally request that informatjon be marked, but
under these circumstances, I sure those here will be file with removing that.
Q¥e5t1on about what is now para. 3. What were you thinking about with the addition
of:

; to the extent the request is not part of an underlying ﬁrocgéding related to gross
negligence, willful misconduct or hreach of contract by the City.
5 Page 14
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We may be fine, just wanted your thoughts an the how you see this addition warking
and wgat you protecting against with this language. I'm sure it’s probably fine,
but if we fai? to disclose under the Public Records Law (to which there is a
judicially-created exception for nondisclosure when in the best interests of the
Cit%. sucK as during negotiations) an asserted violation could be characterized as
“willful misconduct,” I suppose.

Also, just so you know, if we were faced with a

.

protect disclosure during negotiations, -

nublic records reguesi : d

From: Klein, Adam R. [mailto:adam.kTlein@kattenlaw.com]
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

525 W, Monroe Street / chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739 .

adam.klein@kattenlaw,com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com

<http://www.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, Craig [mailto:cTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:43 PM

TO: Klein, Adam R. '

Subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all is well, Attached is the city’s standard_non-disclosure agreement.
while this is a standard agreement, Tet me know if you'd Tike any changes. Thanks,
page 15
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Craig b. Tindall
City Attorney
city of Glendale
623-930-2930

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom . L }

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the e

message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender, except where the sender .

specifies them to be the views of the city of Glendale Arizona. )
Message scanning was performed by websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software.

CIRCULAR 230 DPISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the |
Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: . .. . .

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
sender, by electronic mail or te ephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the
original message without making any copies.

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an I1linois limited Tiability .
partnership that has elected to be governed by the I11inois uUniform Partnership Act
(1997). : :
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From: Klein, adam R. _
Sent:  Tuesday, June 23

T e—
Sieger, John P.; Tindall, Craig; -—

ce:

Me: eEmail me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Question for you in light of revised schedule -- (i) can we submit an APA_on July 24
deadline that is contingent upon working out a deal with the city (ie, will that
still be deemed a qua1i$ied bid) and (ii) if we can submit a contingent bid, is
there a 1imit on how long we can take to work out a deal with the city (i.e., does
the deal have to be agreed upon by the sale hearing)? This all impacts how'1ong we
have to sign a binding deal with the city and whether such timeline is achievable

Adam R, Klain
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

P e e e et b v e e e — e v e Bt ek e e Y e T B T — -

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the |
Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein +is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

From: Baldiga, william r. YRR

To: Klein, Adam R.
Sent: Tue Jun 23 06:37:44 2009
Subject: RE: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

ell, vou heard that I could not get any more time, and_
we almost ended up bhack to a dual track process, ‘
i . Perhaps we could talk when you
dve a moment as to the timeline that was imposed and what exactly the city and your

group should expect as far as the process going forward with this judge.
like to falk thru D R R

Specifically, one item I'd

et e L VRV

ﬁi11iaer. Ba1diga. o
From: Klein, Adam R. [maﬂtO_

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 7:18 PW
To: Baldiga, william R.
Subject: Re: Email me with your cell if you want to talk about your dchedule

Submitting a qualified bid (definitive APA) by July 24 is going to be cutting it
Page 1 '
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

From: Baldiga, william R. —

To: Klein, Adam g,
Sent: Mon Jun 22 18:04:47 2009
Subject: Email me with your cell if vou want to talk about your dchedule

b wty ata e ale P T d o 29 . ata N Fa nle ota T3
Lk 2R E o E R i e e e e R TR TR R R R R R e otk ok

%

wfa ofu M e e S Sy L e T ate oty S wfe ata Fa b S o o ol AT o
LRCE R R SR b e T T R R

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations
governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S, tax advice contained in this communication {(including attachments) was not

written to be used for and cannot be used for (i) purposes of avoiding any tax
related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,

Earkgting or recommending to another party of any iransaction or matter addresse
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

A e Yy P L L e e T E L R A P S R £ T T L LR T A EE LAY LA LR R P R R R A T

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: R P . .
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it js addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable ?aw. IT you are not_the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may be subject to Tegal restriction or sanction. Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the
original message without making any copies.
NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an I11ineis 1imited Tiability

Page 2
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partnership that has elected to be governed by the 111inois Uniform Partnership Act

(1997).

e A L L R T E P PR LA L T e Y P T L TR E R L BT BT AL L
IRS Circular 230 pisclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S5. Treasury Regulations
governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not

written to he used for and cannot be used for (i) ?urposes of avoiding any tax |
related penalties that may be impesed under Federal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,

warkgting or recommending to another party of any transaction or matter addressed
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
this comnunication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if
dialing from outside the Us, 001-(617)-856~8200) and purge the communication
immediately without making any copy or distribution.

2, S e sl e fe P e e T wte de ol ta e e e ohe ol Ty afe che e nf e 4B e S P 4l
T e e e Tt e e e e T T e A e N R R R R R N AR RN AN R R RN T N A YN e R N TS RN AR N

From: Klein, Adam R. [adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monda¥1 May 04, 2009 3:45 PM

To: Tinda Craig

Cc: John Kaites; Flatbush; Tduckt@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

ok with me -- please circulate clean copy of agreement to me Kaites for signature

(and cc me)

ADAM R, KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739 )

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailtoradam.klein@kattenlaw,coms> / www.kattenlaw.com

<http://www.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindal1@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:42 PM

To: Klein, Adam R.-

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

How about this:

a. Further, the_Group agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless city from
any claims, actions, lawsuits, or any other controversy or remedy, in whatever form,
Page 3
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that arises from the failure to comply with the request for information and the laws
pertaining to public records, including defending City in any 1eg§1 action and
payment of any penalties or judgments related to a claim for nondisclosure of the
Propriety Information and which 1is not part of another underlying proceeding that 1s
related to gross negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

From: Klein, Adam R. [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:37 PM

To: Tindall, craig

subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

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

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindal1@GLENDALEAZ. com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Klein, Adam R.

Ssubject: RE; Nondisclosure Agreement

Got it. Makes sense. Can we except from the exclusion an assert of wrongdoing for
failure to disclosure? otherwise, we defeat the purpose of the indemnification.

From: Klein, adam R, [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Tindall, craig

Cc: John Kaites

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

SEE BELOW IN ALL CAPS --THANKS FOR QUICK RESPONSE

ADAM R, KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W, Monroe street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693
‘ Page 4
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p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739 ‘
adam, klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://www.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindal1@GLENDALEAZ. com]
Sent: Monday, May-04, 2009 5:23 PM

To: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

This generally looks good. We normally request that information be marked, but
under these circumstances, I sure_those here will be file with removing that.
Q¥e5t1on about what is now para. 3. What were you thinking about with the addition
of:

; to the extent the request is not part of an underlying ﬁrocgeding related to gross
negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

We may be fine, just wanted your thoughts on the how you see this addition working
and what you ?rotecting against with this language. I’m sure it’'s prohahly fine,
but if we fail to disclose under the Public Records Law (to which there 1is a
judicially-created exception for nondisclosure when in the best interests of the
c1§¥, such as during negotiations) an asserted violation could be characterized as
“willful misconduct,” I suppose. JUST TRYING TO MAKE SURE THE GROUP IS NOT
INDEMNIFYING THE CITY IF THE REASON THE CITY HAS TO DISCLOSE THE PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION IS BECAUSE IT IS PARTY TO A PROCEEDING ALLEGING THAT THE CITY ENGAGED IN
WRONGDOING :

Also, just so you know, if we were faced with
ro

tect disclosure during pegoidati

a public records requast, we could
ations. WENEN N S o R

p

From: Klein, Adam R. [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Seant: Monday, May 04, 2002 2:53 pM

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
guestions -- otherwise Kajtes is ready to execute

Page 5
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

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://www,.kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindal1@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:43 pMm

To: Klein, Adam R. :

Subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all 1is well. Attached is the city’s standard_non-disclosure agreement.
while this is a standard agreement, Tet me know if you’d 1like any changes. Thanks,

Craig D. Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

—_ e e e L e e -

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom o )

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the ' o

message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender,except where the sender .

specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. ]
Message scanning was performed by websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the
Page b
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Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer Tor the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

COI:JFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: . .. . .
This electronic mail message and any attached filas contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable Qaw. If you are not_the intended recipient, you are
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

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an I1linois Timited 1iability .
partnership that has elected to be governed by the I1linois Uniform Partnership Act

(1997).

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom ) . )
they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and

notify the sender of the ] s
message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender,except where the sender ) .
specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona, .
Message scanning was performed by websanse a-mail security software and virus

detection software,

P e e e e e e e e et =y 4 —m e E e . —w —a mm dm — m mt me e ame = reh e o m o e e m—

individual or entity to whom . ] . )
they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and

notify the sendar of the ) ] L
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

individual or entity to whom . ] L )
they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and

Page 7
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notify the sender of the L

message, Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender,except where the sender )

specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. )
Message scanning was performed by websense e-mail security software and virus
detection software. -

From: Klein, Adam R. [adam.klein@kattenTaw.com]
Sent: Monda¥1 May 04, 2009 3:37 PM

TO: Tinda Craig
Subject: RE: NondiscTosure Agreement
yep

ADAM R, KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

5325 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-~3693

p / (312) 902-5469 T / (312) 577-8739

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com

<http://vwww.kattenlaw.com/s>

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

Got_it. Makes sense. Can we except from the exclusion an assert of wrongdoing for
failure to disclosure? otherwise, we defeat the purpose of the indemnification.

From: Klein, Adam R, [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Tindall, Craig

- Cc: John Kailtes .

subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

SEE BELQW IN ALL CAPS --THANKS FOR QUICK RESPONSE

ADAM R. KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP ‘

525 W. Monroe Street / chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739

adam.kTlein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.kein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://www,kattenlaw. com/>

Page 8
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From: Tindall, Craig [mailto:CTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:23 PM

To: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

This generally Tooks good. We normally request that information be marked, but
under these circumstances, I sure those here will be file with removing that. |
Qgest1on about what is now para. 3. What were you thinking about with the addition
oF:

» to the extent_the request is not part of an underlying proceeding related to gross
negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

.

We maﬁ be fine, just wanted your thoughts on the how you see this addition working
and what you protecting against with this language. I'm sure jt’s probabhly fine,
but if we fai? to disclose under the Public Records Law (to which there is a
judicia11K—created exception for nondisclosure when in the best interests of the
city, such as during negotiations) an asserted violation could be characterized as
"willful misconduct,” I suppose. JUST TRYING TO MAKE SURE THE GROUP IS NOT
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

S A NEere public records reguest, we could
protect d1sc?osure_dur1ng negotiations. : . C ' S .

From: Klein, Adam R. [majlto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:53 PM

To: Tindall, Craig

Cc: John Kaites

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

CraiE -~ please find attached a clean and redline of the nondisclosure Agreement
(marked against the version you sent us). Feel free to contact me with any
questions -- otherwise Kaites is ready to execute

Hope all is well and look forward to hopefully working together again,

Page 9
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ADAM R, KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

5325 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693

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

TJ0: Klein, Adam R.

Subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all is well. Attached is the city’s standard non-disclosure agreement.
While this is a standard agreement, let me know if you'd 1ike any changes. Thanks,

craig D, Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom ) ) . ,
they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and

notify the sender of the .
message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender

specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. i
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
penalties that may he imposed on the taxpayer.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: . . . . .
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
Page 10
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disclosure under applicable law. If you are not_the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may he subject to Tegal restriction or sanction. Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the
original message without making any copies.

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Il1linois Timited 1iability .
%irtngrship that has elected to be governed by the I11inois uniform Partnership Act
997).

—_— o e e e e e o — e — — — o —

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom .

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the L.

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

—— o — e e e e e o

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom .

they are addressed, i you have received this email in error please delete it and
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
Sent: Monda¥, May 04, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Tindall, craig

cc: John Kaites

subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

SEE BELOW IN ALL CAPS ~-THANKS FOR QUICK RESPONSE

ADAM R. KLEIN

Parther

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312) 577-8739 )

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com

<http://vw. kattenlaw.com/>
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From: Tindall, craig [mailto:CTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:23 PMm

To: Klein, Adam R,

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

This generally Tocks good. we normally request_that information be marked, but
under these circumstances, I sure those here will be file with removing that. |

: Q$e5t1on about what is now para. 3. what were you thinking about with the addition
of:

» to the extent the request is not part of an underlying ﬁrocgeding related to gross
negligence, willful misconduct or breach of contract by the City.

We may be fine, just wanted your thoughts on the how you see this addition working
and what you protecting against with this language. I'm sure it’s probably fine,
but i¥ we fail to disc?ose under the public Records taw (to which there is a
judicially-created exception Tor nondisclosure when in the best interests of the
city, such as during negotiaticns) an asserted violation could be characterized as
"willful misconduct,” I suppose, JUST TRYING TO MAKE SURE THE GROUP IS NOT
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

protect disclosure during negotiations.

From: Klein, adam R. [mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]
Sent: Meonday, May.04, 2009 2:53 PM

To: Tindall, craig

Cc: John Kaites

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement

craiE -~ please find attached a clean and redline of the nondisclosure Agreement
(marked against the version you sent us). Feel free to contact me with any
questions -- otherwise Xaites is ready to execute

Hope all 1is well and Took forward to hopefully working together again,
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ADAM R. KLEIN

Fartner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5468 f / (312) 577-8738

adam, klein@kattenlaw,com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / waw,kattenlaw.com
<http://www.kattenlaw.com/> .

From: Tindall, craig [mailto:cTindall@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Klein, adam R,

Subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all is well. Attached is the city’s standard_non-disclosure agreement.
While this is a standard agreement, let me know if you'd like any changes.  Thanks,

Craig b. Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom ) .

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
‘detection software.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing practice Before the |
Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

CDNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: . . . .
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may .
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
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Emails with Klein.txt .
disclosure under applicable law. I you are not the intended recipient, you are
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

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Illinojs Timited liability .
partnership that has elected to be governed by the IT7inois uUniform Partnership Act

(1997).

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom . )

they are addressed, if you have recejved this email in error please delete it and
notifty the sender of the : L

message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender,except where the sender .

specifies them to be the views of the City of Glendale Arizona. )
Message scanning was performed by Wehsense e-mail security software and .virus
detection software.

From: Klein, Adam R. [adam.klein@kattenlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:53 PM

To: Tindall, craig

Cc: John Kaites .

Subject: RE: Nondisclosure Agreement i
Attachments: WscComparison_#60725627v1_CHI02_ - Glendale Wondisclosure

Agreement-#60725627v2_CHI02_ - Glendale Non.DOC; Glendale Nondisclosure
Adgreement.boC

CraiE -- please find attached a clean and redline of the nondisclosure Agreement
(marked against the version you sent us). Feel free to contact me with any
questions -- otherwise Kaites is ready to execute

Hope all is well and Took forward to hopefully working together again,

ADAM R. KLEIN

Partner

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

525 W. Monroe Street / Chicago, IL 60661-3693

p / (312) 902-5469 f / (312)7577-8739 .

adam.klein@kattenlaw.com <mailto:adam.klein@kattenlaw.com> / www.kattenlaw.com
<http://www,. kattenlaw.com/>

From: Tindall, Craig [mailto:CTindal1@GLENDALEAZ.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:43 pM

To: Klein, Adam R.

subject: Nondisclosure Agreement

Adam: Hope all is well. Attached is the city’s standard non-disclosure agreement.
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Emails with Klein.ixt , ) ‘
While this is a standard agreement, let me know if you'd 1ike any changes. Thanks,

Craig b. Tindall
City Attorney
City of Glendale
623-930-2930

]

This email and files transmitted within are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom L , )

they are addressed, if you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender of the Lo ‘
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
Internal Revenue service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: o o
This electronic majl message and any attached files contain information intended for
the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable ?aw. If you are not_the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the "
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the
original message without making any copies.
NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Illingis limited liability ) .
%irtnership that has elected to be governed by the ITlinois uniform Partnership Ac
907).
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From: Klein, Adam R.
Sent: saturday, June 27, 2009 8:37 AM
TO; Tindall, cCraig )
Subject: Lawsuit against Glendale

Anything we should know about the suit filed by the Goldwater group re access to

records Adam R. Klein
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Beforé the

Internal Revenue . S , . d and
Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to he used an

cannot be used by a L , .
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the

taxpayer.

EIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the

Internal Revenue . .. , . d and
Service, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to he used an

cannot be used by a L , .
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the

taxpayer.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: , . L
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for

the exclusive use of L . . hat is
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that i
proprietary, privileged i )

confidential and/or exeﬁpt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, L. ] . . R F
you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution o

this information may be . ] .
subject to Tegal restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by electronic
mail or te1epﬁone, of any L. ) , .
unintended recipients and delete the original message without making any copies.
NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an I1linois Timited Tiability

partnership that has . ) ,
elected topbe governed by the I1linois Uniform Partnership Act (1997).
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Documents Withheld

Re: Public Records Request of Phoenix Newspapers, Ine. Dated May 8, 2009
(as expanded by letter from Steptoe & Johnson)

| Document Exception

Jan 29, 09 Letter from Ed Beasley to Gaty Bettman with
enclosed confidential and propriety financial information Best Interests
and analysis of a private entity

1

Jan 29, 09 Letter from TL Hocking & Associates re:

Best Interests
Westgate and Arena Revenue Increases




